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Dear Sally 

I am writing in response to your letter of 14 October about the firebreak in Wales. As you 
are aware, the firebreak was a short, sharp series of nationwide measures, which ran from 
23 October to 9 November. 

As you acknowledge in your letter, events have been moving very quickly. In introducing the 
firebreak, we acted on the very clear advice of our medical and scientific advisers. The 
firebreak — a form of circuit breaker — was needed to help bring coronavirus under control; 
prevent the NHS from becoming overwhelmed and to ultimately save lives. 

I share your concerns about the impact these restrictions will have on children and young 
people, particularly those groups of children who have been more adversely affected by the 
pandemic. Children's rights have been at the forefront of our thinking, informed by a 
Children's Rights Impact Assessment. 

The results from the Coronavirus and Me survey, has been very helpful — as have the 
opportunities I have had to speak to children. These opportunities to hear from children and 
their experiences of the pandemic have informed the Children's Rights Impact Assessment 
process and decisions made about the firebreak arrangements. 

In designing the firebreak, we tried to keep disruption to education to a minimum, while 
knowing that, to have maximum impact, the cumulative impact of the restrictions had to be 
as deep as possible. 

To mitigate the disruption to education, primary schools and secondary schools to years 
seven and eight have reopened following half term. This decision was based on the year 
groups who were best able to engage with distance and self-directed learning. 

Schools have learned lessons from the first lockdown and put arrangements in place in 
case of disrupted learning this term. The Welsh Government will continue to work with 
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 
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Best wishes 
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